DIANNE M. DALIN-AS

PERSONAL

Name

DIANNE M. DALIN-AS

Address

BRGY. KILIM BAYBAY CITY, LEYTE

Phone Number

09358591146

E-mail Address

dalinasdianne@gmail.com

Date of Birth

17-08-1991

Place of birth

BAYBAY CITY

Gender

FEMALE

Nationality

FILIPINO

Marital Status

SINGLE

INTERESTS

- Management
- Teaching
- Arts and Crafts

, I have become confident in my ways of teaching and developed self-esteem in handling both small and large classes and adapting to a new normal learning set-up. I believed that the skills and the past experiences combined with my ability to foster constructive learning environments, made me an ideal candidate for the role.

Beyond my teaching experience and my classroom management skills, I believed that my enthusiasm makes me a perfect fit to serve as a Part-time/Substitute Instructor in the department. Having this passion, I am with great excitement to continue working with your faculty and staff to help the college grow and flourish in the next years.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Part-time Instructor

Jan 2019-Jul 2020

Visayas State University, Baybay City, Leyte

Engage in handling small and large classes with the adaption of effective learning set-up and fostering engagement among students.

Substitute Instructor

Aug 2020- Jul 2021

Visayas State University, Baybay City, Leyte

Engage in handling small and large classes with the adaption of new learning set-up applicable for online and offline learning modality.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS

Master of Management

Aug 2019-Present

Visayas State University, Baybay City, Leyte

Bachelor of Science in Agribusiness Jun 2014- Jun 2018

Visayas State University, Baybay City, Leyte

Cum Laude

SKILLS

Microsoft Application **Basic Accounting** Leadership skills Management Skills